
1

HR

From: Barbara Allen
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 9:43 AM
To: info@prpd.org
Cc: HR
Subject: OPB Job Opportunity - Associate Director of On-Air Fundraising 

Hello, 
  
OPB is happy to announce that we have a new career opportunity (see below).  Please share this information 
with the members of PRPD.  Also, is this the preferred method to submit job postings now, rather than filling 
out the online form at http://www.prpd.org/submit_job_listing.htm?  Please let me know when you have a 
chance. 
 
Thank you very much! 
 
Barb 
 
-- 
Barbara Allen | HR Coordinator  
7140 SW Macadam Avenue | Portland, OR | 97219 
503-445-1885 office | 503-445-1859 fax 
   

 
Giving voice to the community.  Connecting Oregon and its neighbors.  Illuminating a wider world. 
 

 
OPB Seeks Associate Director of On-Air Fundraising  
 
OPB is looking for a results-driven fundraising professional with experience at a public media 
organization to lead and manage our on-air fundraising campaigns for radio and TV. For more 
information and instructions on how to apply, go 
to:   http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/.  OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 
 
 


